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Procurement Co-Pilot 

Ÿ Demonstrate the power and 
potential of government-wide 
acquisition data in the future Hi-Def 
environment 

CONTACT 
Ÿ Reach out to the Hi-Def team at 

HiDef@gsa.gov with any questions 

Ÿ Provide unparalleled access to 
government-wide prices paid and 
contract award data 

ADDITIONAL 
RESOURCES 

Ÿ Increase access and speed to data 
for optimal market research 

Ÿ Review tooltips (informational 
hovers) throughout the 
Procurement Co-Pilot 

Ÿ Submit a question via the 
 button in the Share Feedback

Procurement Co-Pilot 

Ÿ An introductory  is live with video
feature-specific instructional videos 
coming soon 

OBJECTIVES 

Ÿ Improve government cost 
estimates and strengthen 
negotiation approaches 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

Who can use the Procurement Co-Pilot? 

Federal employees and contractors with a .gov email. 

What data does the Procurement Co-Pilot use? 

The Co-Pilot platform leverages government-wide data from the Federal Procurement 
Data Systems (FPDS) and SAM.gov, along with prices paid data from Best-in-Class (BIC) 
contract vehicles and the GSA Transactional Data Reporting (TDR) program.  Agency-
specific pricing data will be included in future iterations. 

How can acquisition professionals use the Procurement Co-Pilot to support 
market research? 

Research product pricing. Gain access to prices paid data to improve cost 
estimates and strengthen negotiation approach, answering the following questions: 

Ÿ

Ÿ What is a realistic cost estimate for products of interest? 
Ÿ How does that vary across vendors and contract vehicles? 
Ÿ When is the best time to buy an item based on historical trends? 
Ÿ What contract vehicles would be best suited for the products of interest? 

Search for vendors.  Explore a potential vendor landscape across all categories and 
sizes that could meet procurement needs, answering the following questions: 

Ÿ How many vendors are available to support a set aside solicitation? 
Ÿ What vendors are available in defined locations with desired capabilities?  
Ÿ What services has the vendor provided to the government in the past? 

Find a contract to meet my needs.  Identify cross-agency and agency-specific 
contract vehicles that may meet procurement needs, answering the following 
questions: 

Ÿ What contract vehicles are available to transition an expiring contract? 
Ÿ What contract vehicles exist with vendor diversity to support effective 

competition or a set aside? 

How do I access the Procurement Co-Pilot? 

Log in to the Procurement Co-Pilot at 
acquisitiongateway.gov/co-pilot 

OMB MAX.gov Login is required. 
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